From: Chamberlain, Sara L.

To: r5Shearingclerk

Subject: RE: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Nutrient Ag Solutions (Kansas, Illinois); Docket
number: FIFRA-05-2023-0017

Date: Thursday, August 24, 2023 3:33:45 PM

| confirm receipt of the attached documents

Sara L. Chamberlain
schamberlain@thompsoncoburn.com
P: 314 552 6112

F: 314 552 7000

M: 314.602.6112

Thompson Coburn LLP
One US Bank Plaza
St. Louis, MO 63101

www.thompsoncoburn.com

From: r5hearingclerk <r5hearingclerk@epa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 24, 2023 3:11 PM

To: Chamberlain, Sara L. <SChamberlain@thompsoncoburn.com>; Sandi Shannon Schultz
<sandi.shannonschultz@nutrien.com>; Coyle, Ann <coyle.ann@epa.gov>; Futerman, Andrew
(he/him/his) <Futerman.Andrew@epa.gov>

Cc: CINWD AcctsReceivable <CINWD_AcctsReceivable@epa.gov>; Bouche, Angela
<bouche.angela@epa.gov>; Calvo, Estrella <calvo.estrella@epa.gov>; Morris, Julie
<morris.julie@epa.gov>; RSLECAB <R5LECAB@epa.gov>; Persoon, Carolyn
<persoon.carolyn@epa.gov>; Martinez, Isidra <Martinez.Isidra@epa.gov>; Weatherspoon, Darlene
<weatherspoon.darlene@epa.gov>; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers) <Grange.Juliane@epa.gov>
Subject: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Nutrient Ag Solutions (Kansas,
lllinois); Docket number: FIFRA-05-2023-0017

RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL SENDER - USE CAUTION

Dear Ms. Chamberlain,

The attached Consent Agreement and Final Order, docket number FIFRA-05-2023-0017, was filed
today with the Regional Hearing Clerk, U.S. EPA Region 5. Also attached are a cover letter and
Certificate of Service. Please confirm receipt of this email.

Thank you,
Juliane Grange

Juliane Grange

Regional Hearing Clerk

United States Environmental Protection Agency, Region 5
Planning and Administrative Staff
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Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division
Phone 312-886-9868

Email grange.juliane@epa.gov

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: This message and any attachments are from a law firm. They are solely for the use of the intended recipient
and may contain privileged, confidential or other legally protected information. If you are not the intended recipient, please destroy all
copies without reading or disclosing their contents and notify the sender of the error by reply e-mail.
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